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PROCTOR HEYMAN ENERIOLLP

PRACTICING THE ART OF LAW

300 DELAWARE AVENUE = SUITE 200 » WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 19801
TEL: 302.472.7300 « FAX 3024727320 +« WWW.PROCTORHEYMAN.COM

Direct Dial: (302) 472-7311
Email: dgattuso@proctorheyman.com

VIA E-FILING
and HAND DEIIVERY

The Honorable Richard G. Andrews
J. Caleb Boggs Federal Building
844 N. King Street

Room 6325

Wilmington, DE 19801-3555

Re:  Ameen Inc. et al. v. Hospira, Inc., Civil Action No. 15-839-RGA

Dear Judge Andrews:

This firm along with Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP represents Defendant Hospira, Inc.
(“Hospira™) in the above-captioned litigation. In response to the Oral Order [D.I. 12], Hospira
intends to re-file its motion to dismiss so that it is directed to the Amended Complaint. Hospira’s
motion dismiss was directed to Counts I and II of the original Complaint [D.I. 1]. The Amended
Complaint [D.1. 11] continues to assert Count I but has withdrawn the allegations of original Count
II. Hospira intends to file its motion to dismiss Count I of the Amended Complaint this afternoon.

Respectfully submitted,

Dyl

Dominick T. Gattuso (# 3630)

DTGjrt

CC: All counsel of Record (via CM/ECF)



